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O) Commonwealth E:" son.
- One First Nitionil Pina, Chictgo, Illinois

D 7 Address Reply to: Post Office Box 767
* 3

Q Chicago, Illinois 60690

Jul y 2, 1982

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Of fice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Byron Station Units 1 and 2
Braidwood Station Units 1 and 2
LaSalle County Station Units 1 and 2
Zion Station Units 1 and 2
Quad Cities Station Units 1 and 2
Dresden Station Units 1, 2, and 3
Rad / Chem Department Organization
NRC Docke t Nos . 50-454/455, 50-456/457
50-373/374, 50-295/304, 50-254/265 and
50-10/237/247

References (a): December 18, 1981, letter from
T. R. Tramm to H. R. Denton.
(Byron /Braidwood)

(b): October 6, 1980, letter fromi

! Cordell Reed to J. G. Kepple r.
( Dresde n)

(c): October 26, 1981 letter from
F. G. Lentine to J. G. Kepple r.
(Zion)

|

I (d): February 10, 1981, letter from
'

L. DelGeorge to B. J. Youngblood.
(LaSalle County)

Dear Mr. Denton:

This is to provide information regarding the organization
of the departments responsible for radiation protection activities
at Commonwealth Edison nuclear generating station which are in
operation and under construction. This information is provided in
accordance with commitments occumented in references (a), (b), (c)
and (d).

Enclosed with this letter is the consultant's report of a 5
study of alternative organization structures /for Rad / Chem depart-
ments at our nuclear generating stations. The report discusses | f
the present organization in detail and provides several specific (
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recommendations for changes. Those recommendations are presently
being evaluated by Commonwealth Edison to assess the effect of
implementation upon collective bargaining agreements and other
factors not considered in the study. A report of our evaluation
will be provided in approximately thirty days.

Please address questions regarding this matter to this
o f fice .

One signed original and fifty copies of this letter and the
report are provided for your use.

Very truly yours,

% N. h

T. R. Tramm
Nuclear Licensing Administrator

1m

cc: J. G. Keppler - Region III

Enclosure: " Rad / Chem Organization Study for
Commonwealth Edison Company,"
Science Applications , In c . ,;

| March 3, 1982.
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